HAMBLETON PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY MEETING HELD ON THE 05/01/2021 Meeting Held via Skype, documents signed in days following meeting

Present: Cllrs Robinson (Chairman), Sycamore, Wright, Cameron, Davies, Graham and Clerk

- 1. 2020/21Jan/01 Apologies for Absence: Nil
- 2. 2020/21Jan/02 Declarations of Interest: Nil
- 3. 2020/21Jan/03 Minutes: It was resolved that the minutes (previously circulated) of the Ordinary Parish Council meeting held on 1st December 2020 be approved and signed by the Chairman as a true and accurate record.
- 4. 2020/21Jan/04 Matter arising: Nil
- 5. 2020/21Jan/05 Police related issues The Clerk reported that a number of bags of Cannabis waste had been found fly tipped on Shard Lane near the bridge. Wyre Council was working with the police to identify the person/people responsible.

Discussion took place regarding the recent arrest of 5 men that had broken into and entered homes and cars in the village. It was resolved that the Clerk include paragraph in the Wyre Focus asking villagers to keep their property secure.

Open Public discussion – The issue regarding the Flagpole at the Village Hall was discussed, the Chairman agreed to progress sourcing a flagpole via a donation with a view to it being able to be attached/detached from the Hall as required.

Lord Kitchener had been relocated at the Village Hall, the creator also offered up a similar item of Churchill, Cllr Davies agreed to take this up with the Village Hall Committee. The Clerk reported that workers developing St Francis Mews had supported the Lengthsman in relocating Kitchener, it was suggested that a small gift eg Biscuits, be provided as a thank you.

- 6. 2020/21Jan/06 Hambleton GP Surgery No new updates available
- 7. 2020/21Jan/07 BKV/HIB It was resolved that there would be an "In Bloom" meeting arranged to discuss the 2021 planting, Cllr Robinson to provide some suitable dates.
- 8. 2020/21Jan/08 Reports of Meetings:
 - a) Village Hall Management Committee The work on the VH is at the final stage of the refurbishment. Cllr Davies reported that the Sports and Social Club had had a rent holiday and were due to restart paying from 1st April.
 - b) Area LALC Meeting Next meeting January 21
 - c) Wyre Flood Forum: The Clerk reported that Lancashire CC had carried out some work to clear outflow pipes into the pond off Kiln Lane. Heavy rain was required to test the success/impact of the works.

9. 2020/10Jan/09 Bob Williamson Park:

- a) It was resolved that there were no further actions at this time.
- b) It was resolved that the Council would go ahead with the provision of Disc Golf on the Park and the Clerk would liaise with Carole re obtaining quotes.
- c) It was resolved that the Clerk would add detail of the link with the Countryfile programme in the February 21 Wyre Focus
- d) It was resolved that the Council would go ahead with the provision of a Flowering Cherry on the park in memory of Bill Blackledge.

10. 2020/21Jan/10 Other

- a) It was resolved that, above the items agreed above, the Clerk would add item re closure of adult fitness equipment on the park.
- b) It was resolved that there was no action required.
- c) It was resolved that the Council would take part in the Great British Spring Clean and for the Clerk to inform Wyre Council of this decision.
- d) It was resolved that the Clerk would resend the Wyre Council Climate Change Survey as some had

not received it on first distribution.

e) The Clerk confirmed that the Council now had Licence for the 3 Christmas Trees on/near highways to cover the next 3 years.

11. 2020/21DJan/11 Finance:

a) Bills for Payment: It was resolved that the following be approved for payment.

	Payee	Amount (£)	Cheque No.
a.	A Taylor Salary	409.60	001589
b.	Y Walton Salary	334.20	001590
C.	PAYE HMRC	83.40	001591
d.	David Ogilvie Engineering Saltcoats Bench	1154.40	001592
e.	FH & M Davies Christmas Trees	540.00	001593

- b) Acknowledgement of receipt of Interest
- c) Signing of Bank Reconciliation and Statements It was resolved to accept the Bank reconciliation to 5th December 2020 (Monthly and YTD)
- d) It was resolved that the Clerk would request a Precept of £40,000 (£5,000 less than previous year).
- e) It was resolved that there were no actions required regarding the Quarter 3 Budget for 2020/21
- f) The Clerk reported that the Council had received the Wyre Council Grant in respect of the Laptop that was purchased to support Business Continuity.

12. 2020/21Jan/12 Planning Applications

Application Number: 20/01197/OUT

Proposal: Outline application for the erection of 3 self-build and custom plots with access applied for off Old

Bridge Lane (all other matters reserved) (resubmission of 20/00413/OUT)

Location: Land Off Old Bridge Lane Hambleton

It was resolved that the Parish Council would object to this application on the same grounds as previous and especially due to lack of need, noise, narrow road, drains, line of sight and pollution.

Application Number: 20/01219/FUL

Proposal: Alterations to all elevations of existing house and roof alterations/extension to provide second floor

living accommodation

Location: Wayside The Shore Hambleton Poulton-Le-Fylde Lancashire

It was resolved that the Council would not object to this application.

Application Number: 20/01231/FULMAJ

Proposal: Change of use of land to allow the siting of 15 holiday lodges in association with the existing Fishery

Location: Hambleton Fisheries Shard Lane Hambleton Lancashire FY6 9BX

It was resolved that the Council would not object to this application but would highlight concerns that they had regarding access onto Green Meadow Lane from Salt Marsh Lane and the Flood risk from both the river (tidal) and the village from Marsh Lane (surface water).

Application Number: 20/01253/FUL

Proposal: Extensions to front and rear dormers including provision of pitched roofs. Single-storey rear, side, and

front extensions following demolition of existing garage

Location: 8 Birchwood Drive Hambleton Poulton-Le-Fylde Lancashire FY6 9AQ

It was resolved that the Council would not object to this application.

13. 2020/21OJan/13 Correspondence - Nil

14 Date of Next Meeting: ORDINARY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING - Tuesday 2nd February 2021 at 7.30, via Skype

Signed	Date
OIGHTOG ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::	